

ANGELA C. CZAVAR

apostolcarmen_angela@hotmail.com

Professional Summary

Professional trained registered nurse with experience ensuring high standards of culturally competent care for wide variety of patients with diverse needs. Bilingual English and Romanian registered nurse seeing position in hospital setting. Two years of a basic screening, diagnostic, treatment and rehabilitation and supportive services as a member of a primary health care team. Responsible registered nurse with excellent communication skills demonstrated by two years of experience in healthcare.

Skills

- ✚ Strong clinical judgment
- ✚ Neurology awareness
- ✚ Palliative care awareness
- ✚ Successfully directs staff meetings
- ✚ High level of autonomy
- ✚ Patient/family focused
- ✚ Patient evaluation/intervention
- ✚ Problem resolution capability
- ✚ Professional bedside manner
- ✚ Adept at prioritizing /managing deadlines
- ✚ Thorough physical assessments
- ✚ Tracheostomy care
- ✚ Foley catheter insertion/removal familiarity
- ✚ Insulin medication assistance
- ✚ Patient and family advocacy
- ✚ Excellent attention to detail

Work History

Nursing Supervisor, 11/2012 to 11/2014

Highland Care Center, Rehab and Nursing – Queens, NY

- ✚ Instructed patients and family members on proper discharge care.
- ✚ Closely monitored acute conditions.
- ✚ Liaised between patients and physicians to ensure patient comprehension of treatment plans.
- ✚ Contributed substantially to successful department JCAHO accreditation.
- ✚ Ensured HIPPA compliance

- ✚ Coordinated Quality Improvement Activities (QIA's) to identify performance areas for improvement.
- ✚ Participated in unit-based Quality Assurance Program.
- ✚ Developed and implemented nursing care plans.
- ✚ Developed patient care plans, including assessments, nursing diagnoses and evaluations.
- ✚ Delegated staff nurse duties.
- ✚ Effectively managed clinical oversight of 40-bed unit.
- ✚ Ensured efficacy of treatments through monitoring of treatment regimens.
- ✚ Trained new staff on quality control procedures.
- ✚ Followed infection control procedures.
- ✚ Assisted patients with daily functions.
- ✚ Strong leader for nursing personnel assigned to the unit/shift.

Assistant Physical Therapist, 07/2007 to 02/2008

General and Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation – New York, NY

- ✚ Documented patient information obtained from interview.
- ✚ Assisted in physical therapy of disabled patients.
- ✚ Self-directed with astute judgment skills. High level of personal accountability.
- ✚ Followed infection control procedures.
- ✚ Assisted patients with daily functions.
- ✚ Measured urine and delivered specimens to lab.

Education

Bachelor of Science: Nursing, Current

NYC College of Technology – Brooklyn, NY

Associate of Applied Science: Nursing, 2012

LaGuardia Community College – Long Island City, NY

Affiliations

Phi Theta Kappa, 11/2009

Dean's List, LaGuardia Community College, LIC, NY, 03/2009 to 09/2009

Certifications

- ✚ Registered Nurse in New York, License number 663162, 2012

- ✚ ACLS Certification 2014 to 2016
- ✚ BLS/CPR Certification 2014 to 2016
- ✚ Word and Excel Certification 2015
- ✚ Infectious Diseases Certification 2013 to present
- ✚ Wound Assessment Certification 2013 to present
- ✚ Skin and Wound Care Certification 2013 to present
- ✚ Phlebotomist Technician Certification 2012 to present